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Dear Sirs,

Apologies for the lateness of this, but just to confirm that the Environment Agency does not intend to
speak at the Issue Specific Hearing on 9th December 2020 to which we have been invited.

However, we would be happy to deal with any specific queries in relation to the draft DCO in writing if
that would be helpful.

Thank you very much.

Kind regards,
Anna

Anna Rabone
Sustainable Places Advisor | Solent and South Downs Area
Environment Agency | Chichester Office, Oving Road, Chichester, West Sussex, PO20 2AG

Direct dial: 02077 140525
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